

# Cem Ayan

## Full Stack Developer

Email : cem.ayan@outlook.com

<https://cemayan.me>  
<https://github.com/cemayan>  
<https://medium.com/@cemayan>

Mobile : 0537 641 31 06

## SUMMARY

---

I worked professionally in the Development, QA and R&D departments. Since 6 years I have been developing projects as Full Stack Developer. Initially I started to develop projects using C# in Microsoft technologies, thereafter I have started to use different languages such as Java, Python. I have a special interest in Machine Learning and Deep Learning.)

## EXPERIENCE

---

- **Oredata**  
*Senior Software Engineer* *December 2018 - Present*
  - Data manipulation, visualization and summarization on big data (pandas, numpy etc)
  - Data analysis with Node.js on big data (ES6+ and Built-in modules, D3.js and other manipulation tools)
- **Segmentify**  
*Software Developer* *November 2017 - November 2018*
  - Push Notification development processes(APNs, Firebase)
  - Android and iOS SDK development processes (Kotlin and Swift)
  - Other development processes(Spring Boot, Redis, PostgreSQL)
- **Segmentify**  
*Frontend Developer* *April 2017 - October 2017*
  - Adding JavaScript integration to customers(JS)
  - We made widget,popup banner,push notification etc. based on customer requests
  - Segment by customer actions and show appropriate campaigns(JS)
- **Alpata Yazılım ve Teknoloji** Eskisehir  
*Full Stack Developer* *October 2016 - April 2017*
  - Develop B2B applications and custom software for companies(ASP.NET MVC, MSSQL)
  - CRM application to be used for the company(ASP.NET MVC, MSSQL)
- **Piton Ar-Ge ve Yazılım Evi** Eskisehir  
*Software Developer* *April 2015 - July 2015*
  - Solutions to facilitate constabulary inspections.(ASP.NET MVC, MSSQL)
  - Intelligent transportation solutions.(ASP.NET MVC, MSSQL)

## EDUCATION

---

- **Osmanğazi University** Eskisehir  
*Matematik-Bilgisayar; GPA: 2.68* *September 2011 – August 2016*

## PROGRAMMING SKILLS

---

- **Languages** : Python, Javascript, C#, Java
- **Frameworks and Libraries** : React, Vue.js, Node.js, Django, ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET Core, Spring Boot
- **Databases** : MSSQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, Redis, Elasticsearch
- **Container Management Tool** : Docker
- **Version Control System** : git

## INTERESTS&HOBIES

---

I'm a metal music fan and I love to listen. I have been playing chess since kindergarten, chess is an indispensable sport. I like to go out on tours with bicycles . I love reading scientific and technological journals and books. I like watching Movies / TV series on Netflix. I follow the theater closely. I played guitar for a while, I try to play the riffs of the songs I love.